

# UZAIR HUSSAIN (HE/HIM/LUI)

Elmhurst, Illinois, USA | [www.timekeepur.com](http://www.timekeepur.com) | [uzairhussain@me.com](mailto:uzairhussain@me.com)

## Profile

Uzair is a human-centered product leader with proven skills in user-experience design, cross-functional product management, and strategic business development. Uzair holds a Bachelors of Science from University of Illinois at Chicago and iOS swift programming certification from General Assembly. Uzair has a passion for solving problems with design-thinking, emerging technologies, and curiosity.

## Education

2022 — Romanica Accademia Italiana di Lingua e Cultura, Modena, IT — Elementare A2  
2019 — University of Illinois at Chicago, IL — B.S. Biological Sciences, Liberal Arts & Science  
2016 — General Assembly, Los Angeles, CA — iOS Swift/Obj-C Software Programming  
2012 — TAG Heuer, Springfield, NJ — COSC Chronometer Timekeeping Level 1



## Achievements

### 2M+

New Customers Acquired

### 350+

Product Features Shipped

### 85+

Average Net Promoter Score

“He’s been able to take an idea from concept to one of the most highly rated and more importantly, loved apps by its users. He not only possesses skills as a Product Manager, but he’s also a great leader that is able to get people involved with a product excited about its prospects.” - **Human Interface Design Producer, Apple**

### 5M+

Managed Lines of Code



iOS Swift

iOS Objective-C

Javascript

Google Cloud

AWS

Kotlin

## Experience



2020 - **Current**  
Chicago, IL, USA

Founder CEO, Head of Product  
**DistrictZero**

B2C/B2B — Web app for K-12 students and teachers to improve emotional climates, reduce suicide and bullying, and achieve social-emotional learning skills for life. (10-20 team members)

[Read more](#)

Future-of-Work

NLP

EdTech



2011 - 2020  
San Francisco, CA, USA

Founder CEO, Head of Product  
**Cleu**

B2C — iOS/Android/Web Alarm clock app for consumers to personalize morning routines with Nest, Uber, BSH Appliances, Apple Music, and many more emerging IoT products and services. (2-10 team members)

[Read more](#)

Productivity

IoT

Lifestyle



2017 - 2018  
Redwood City, CA, USA

Product Manager, Growth  
**Innit**

B2C/B2B — iOS/Android/Web Kitchen app for consumers to plan, shop, and prepare food. Works with BSH Appliances, Electrolux, Gaggenau, and many more IoT products and services. (25-50 team members)

[Read more](#)

NLP

IoT

Food & Nutrition



2013 - 2016  
Los Angeles, CA, USA

Product Producer  
**General Assembly**

B2C/B2B — Hybrid campus education for vocational adults. Globally recognized by Fortune-50 enterprises and higher education institutions to digitally transform talent. (500-1000 team members)

[Read more](#)

Campus

Education

Future-of-Work



2012 - 2013  
Santa Clara, CA, USA

Product Specialist  
**TAG Heuer**

B2C/B2B — Avant-Garde lifestyle brand with new in-house ‘1887-calibre’ movement, Android watch and phone release, and automotive history luxury-leather-goods. (500-1000 team members)

[Read more](#)

NSO

Retail

Lifestyle



2009 - 2011  
Chicago, IL, USA

Product Expert  
**Apple**

B2C/B2B — Lifestyle technology brand with new launch of iPad-iPad2, iPhone 3G-iPhone 4S, iTunes AppStore, Retail stores, and many more early iOS products and services. (10,000+ team members)

[Read more](#)

NSO

Retail

Lifestyle